

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "van Hoogstraten, David Jan" <David.vanHoog@bp.com>

Cc: "Stout, Robert" <Robert.Stout@bp.com>, "Thomas, Larry" <Larry.Thomas@bp.com>

Subject: Re: BP requests a meeting with Secretary Zinke for two of its senior executives on Sept 6 or 7

Date: Thu, 31 Aug 2017 16:52:35 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you for your email. That's perfect. I'll wait to hear back from you. Thank you!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 12:44 PM, van Hoogstraten, David Jan <David.vanHoog@bp.com> wrote:

Leila:

Many thanks for all of your assistance. As we discussed this morning, it has now been confirmed to me that Mr. Morrison and Mr. Minge will not be coming to Washington next week due to the very significant impact that the recent hurricane and its effects have had on our Texas employees and operations. Our executives regret having to miss this opportunity to meet with Secretary Zinke. As I mentioned, we will be reaching out again fairly soon to try and reschedule this meeting as schedules permit.

Best regards,

David

David J. van Hoogstraten

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)

BP America Inc.

1101 New York Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Direct: 202 457 6596

Mobile: 202 277 5840

#1363754.1

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:02 PM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Subject: Re: BP requests a meeting with Secretary Zinke for two of its senior executives on Sept 6 or 7

Hi David! Can you let me know when you have a minute. Thanks!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

On Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 8:41 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi David! Is 10 am or 1 p.m. convenient for a meeting on Thursday, September 7th? Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 9:33 AM, van Hoogstraten, David Jan <David.vanHoog@bp.com> wrote:

Dear Leila:

As I mentioned to you this morning, on September 6 and 7, Richard Morrison, Regional President of BP's Gulf of Mexico Business, and John Minge, President and CEO of BP America, will each be in Washington and would greatly appreciate the opportunity to come in together on one of those days to meet with Secretary Zinke. They would like to discuss business plans for the Gulf of Mexico and how these could dovetail with the Administration's energy policies.

#1363754.2

BP has been exploring in the Deepwater Gulf for three decades and for the past ten years has been the largest energy investor in the Gulf of Mexico. In 2016, BP produced 264,000 barrels of oil equivalent in the Gulf each day. Mr. Morrison and Mr. Minge would welcome the opportunity to come in and discuss a number of issues facing the business and future plans.

Please let me know whether such a meeting would be possible and if there is any additional information that you require. Many thanks for your assistance.

Best regards,

David

David J. van Hoogstraten

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)

BP America Inc.

1101 New York Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Direct: 202 457 6596

Mobile: 202 277 5840

#1363754.3